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TO: All Clients
FROM: Laboratory Reference Centre

DATE: December 4, 2025

New LRC Requisitions - Microbiology and Special Coagulation

We are pleased to announce the launch of two new LRC requisitions:

1. LRC Microbiology Requisition (Virology, Bacteriology and Mycology)
2. LRC Special Coagulation Requisition

Both requisitions were developed through close collaboration between the respective HRLMP
laboratory and LRC Team. Fillable PDF copies of the new forms are attached to this email for your
convenience.

These updated requisitions have been designed to be intuitive and user-friendly, supporting a
standardized and efficient process for submitting Microbiology and Special Coagulation test requests.

Patient Identification Requirement:

To ensure patient safety and prevent delays, patient identification must appear on both the first page
of the requisition and on the page where the test is ordered. Incomplete identification may result in
specimen rejection.

Where to find the requisitions online:
Both the Microbiology and Special Coagulation requisitions are available on our website for download:

e Laboratory Test Information Guide (LTIG): Under the Requisitions submenu or within a specific
test profile: https://Irc.hrimp.ca/
e HRLMP Website: Under Resources = Requisitions: https://www.hrlmp.org/hrimp-requisitions

We kindly ask that you share this update with all referring clinicians to ensure the use of the most
current requisition.

Should you have any questions or need assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out to our support
team at LRCClientSupport@hhsc.ca. Thank you for your continued partnership!
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